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70: ALL MEMBERS, ALASKA
FROM: DAVE JOHANSON, 1509
H 333-5431° ~
LARRY HAYDGCK, 3605
JAMES DOBRATZ, 8420
H 344-3243
GARY BURLISON, 5400
H 248-0561
JOHN ANDERSON, 2844
H 243-0322 W 243-

RL.EASE VOTE NO ON SSSE* 172.

""LEASE VOTE"YES Of HJR 13.
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LEGISLATURE

NUNAKA DRIVE, ANCHORAGE 99504

ARCTIC, ANCHORAGE 99503

CORBIN DRIVE, ANCHORAGE 79507

WEST DIMOND, ANCHORAGE 99502

WEST 42ND PLACE, ANCHORAGE 99502
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"TO: AL 1 MEMBERS, ALASKA LEGISLATURE

| ROM Rf. »ALl) S. NISDY, 149 MICHAEL COURT, NO 2, ANHGRAGF 99504
H 337-7788 U 659-537C

THC PASSAGE OF HJR 13 WOULD STOP VIOLATIONS BY OUR GQVERNMFNT

nri ¥rriCLI” 1° 10" TO-WIT: NO STATE SHALL MAKE ANYTHING
OTHER THAN GOLD AND SILVER COIN A TENDER IN PAYMENT OF DFPTS

CITIZENS ARE FORCED AT THE POINT OF LOSING THEIR PROPERTY TO*
PAY TAXES WITH FIAT CURRENCY.
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3/15/83, SHIRLEE ANC L.T0, 526

TO: ALL MEMBERS, ALASKA LEGISLATURE

FROM:  RONALD S. NISDY, 149 MICHAEL COURT, NO 2, ANCHORAGE 99504
H 337-7788 W 659-5373

HJR 13 WOULD HASTEN THE ABOLISHMENT OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE
SYSTEM WHICH IS UNCONSTITUTIONAL, UNDER INVESTIGATION® ANI)
INDICTMENT BY THE GRAND JURY OF SALT LAKE CITY. IT WOULD

ESRBAY M principLet PESOVEREIGNTY OF AMERICA, THE NATION

FROM:  RONALD S. NISEY, 149 MICHAEL COURT, NO 2, ANCHORAGE 99504
H 337-7738 W 659-5378

IN THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ALASKA, ARTICLE 1, SECTION 2
TD-WIT ALT POLITICAL POWER 1S INHERENT IN Till- PEOPLE. ALL
GOVERNMENT ORIGINATES WITH THE PEOPLE, IS FOUNDED UPON THEIR
WILL ONLY, AND IS INSTITUTED SOLELY FOR THE GOOD OF THE

PEOPLE AS A WHOLE. PLEASE PASS HJR 13.



,G 83-00014469 PF'TY 1 03/10/63 14:20 01 ORIG: 1-A01 IN- 0020 OUT- 0?f7

I-.Ch: JUNE, ANC L10 TO: POM, JNU INFO -
TARGET: LJHL SUBJ: REYEND MSG 14458 FROM FREER

3/10/63, JUNE, ANw LIt. MSG 14469 - RESENDING MSG 14459 FROM FREER

TO. . REPRESENTATIVES CLOCKSIN, WF._NDTE, BETTISWORTH, I.ISKA, PHILLIPS,
HAYES, MALONE, AND TISCHER

FROM: ROBERT L. FREER
P. 0. BOX 481

EAGLE RIVER, ALASKA 99577 <H> ,694-4963 <W>  SAME
I STRONGLY RECOMMEND  THE PASSAGE OF HJR 13*WE NEEDTO ONCE AGAIN HONOR T
i.S. CONSTITUTION AS THE SUPREME LAW. ALL STATE ANDMUNICIPAL OFFICES AND
COURTS ARE CURRENTLYIN VIOLATION OF ART. |1 SEC. 10 U.S. COONSTITUTION,

COINAGE ACT OF 1792, AND 31 U.S.C. 371



3 10/83, JUNE, ANC LIO, MSG 14459

TO: REPRESENTATIVES®" CLOCKSIN, WEND1E, PETTJSWORTH, LISKA, PHILLIPS,
HAYES, AND MALONE

FROM ROBERT L.. FREER
P. 0. POX 4S1
EAGLE RIVER. AK 99577 <H> 694-4"63 <W) SAME

I STRONGLY RECOMMEND PASSAGE OF HJR 13." WE NEED TO ONCE AGAIN HONOR THE

Il. S. CONSTITUTION AS THE SUPREME LAW. ALL STATE AND MUNICIPAL OFFICES

AND COURTS ARE CURRENTLY IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE I SEC. 10 U. S. CONSTITUT—
ION, COINAGE ACT OF 1792, AND 31 U. S. C. 371
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ALL MEMBER

FRANK MCGUIRE, 411 Hj ANCHQRAG
H 243-G701

OTE MO ON SSS& 172 BECAUSE. THE STANDARD
SJFFICIEKT NOW WITHOUT BEING DRASTICALLY
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FROM: RONALD S. NISBY, 149 MICHAEL COURT, *2, ANCHORAGE 99504
H 337-7788 W 659T5378

I URGE IMMEDIATE PASSAGE OF HJR 13, THE LIBERTY AMENDMENT _BY

T1SCHER AND BETTISWORTH. THE FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENTS

FOR TO LONG HAVE CONDONED, PERPETUATED AND ENCOURAGED THE

V10l ATION OF OUR MOST PRECIOUS GUARANTY OF LIFE, LIBERTY AND

HAFPINESS, THE U.S. CONSTITUTION.
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